
.. . I 1945 South 1100 East 

December 10,200 1 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket Number #011028-TI - Glyphics Communications, Jnc. 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

In response to the Commission's Conference on December 4, 200 1, approving the 
above referenced company's settlement proposal, I have enclosed a check in the amount 
of $100.00. If anything hrther is required, please contact me at 801-558-8149. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter, by returning a date-stamped copy of this 
letter in the postage paid envelope (enclosed). 

Thank you for your assistance. 

wonsd@,dnt on behalf of Glyphics Communications, Inc. 



Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
December 4, 2001 

ITEM NO. CASE 

17** Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
interexchange telecommunications certificates f o r  violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment F e e s ;  
Telecommunications Companies. 

Docket No. 010718-TI - World Pass Communication Corp. 
Docket No. 010910-TI - Claricom Networks, Inc .  
Docket No. 011017-TI - Omniplex Communications Group, LLC 
Docket No. 011028-TI - Glyphics Communications, Inc. 
Docket No. 011032-TI - RDST, Inc. 

Critical Date(s) : None 

Commissioners Assigned: Full Commission 
Prehearing Officer: Administrative 

S t a f f :  CMP: Isler 
LEG: Elliott, K. Pena, B. Keating 

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission accept the settlement offer 
proposed by each company listed on Attachment A of staff's 
November 19, 2001 memorandum to resolve t he  apparent 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies? 
RECOMMENDATION: Yes. The Commission should accept each 
company's respective settlement proposal. Any contribution 
should be received by the Commission within ten business 
days from t he  date of t h e  Commission Order and should 
identify the docket number and company name. 
should forward the contribution to the Office of the 
Comptroller for deposit in t h e  S t n t e  General Revenue Fund 
pursuant to Section 364.285(1), Florida Statutes. If any of 
the companies listed on Attachment A fails to pay in 
accordance with the terms of the Commission Order, that 
company's respective certificate should be canceled 
administratively. 
ISSUE 2: Should these dockets be closed? 
RECOMMENDATION: Yes. If the Commission approves staff's 
recommendation on Issue 1, the docket for each company 
listed on Attachment A should be closed upon receipt of the 
$100 contribution or cancellation of the certificate. 

The Commission 
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